Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Form COL

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

Depestre, Burton Harold F. Pryor — FL State Attorney/Broward County
clo WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST  [Dona Beaubrun; Nichole Hall; Lindsey Sempere
PO BOX 881311 Assistant State Attorney/Broward County
Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988 201 S.E 67 Straet,
[ 1 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

Citizen’s statement: |, Depestre Burton assert that the actions taken by Broward County Circuit Courts in
enforcing child support obligations against me are being carried out under the color of law, and such
actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to due process protections
under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal proceedings as guaranteed
under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

| further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unlawful authority, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCQ),
specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement.

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signature -
Jeposlip) Burtno Ve, | Date émg,

’ Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Termitory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

-.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

I, Depestre, Burton TTEE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named recipieﬁ an
address on é[{ﬂ; ,r,'l 3 at Tracking# 8 05%9 D7) ) I p A
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Violation Warning
Form COL Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient
Depestre, Burton Katherine F. Rundle — FL State Attomney/Miami Dade County
c/o WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST Wally, Hernandez - Assistant FL State Attorney/Miami Dade County
PO BOX 881 311 E.R Graham Building - 1350 NW 12 Street Rm S115

; - . Miami, FL 33136
Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988]

Citizen’s statement: |, Depestre Burton assert that the actions taken by Miami Dade County Circuit
Courts in accepting a case to enforce child support obligations against me are being carried out under the
color of law, and such actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to
due process protections under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal
proceedings as guaranteed under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

I further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unlawful authority, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC),
specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement. "

(0o # 00y ~0I3955-FC0Y f 135329399 T o FH ¢ 2100880 060003840

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signature

Dehunte Budeno e |vate_6/10/95
! Legal Notice and Warning :

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
nof required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
williully subjects any person in any State, Termitory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, orimmunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this fitle, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

I, Depestre, Burio EE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above ‘named recipient and
address on @_};ﬁ_ AR at______ Tracking#R9589()'7 Ml Ss]

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL (01)




Violation Warning
Form COL Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

Depestre, Burton ames, Uthmeier — FL Attorney General

/o WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST Michelle, Kramer — Assistant FL General Attorney
PO BOX 881311 State of Florida/PL — 01 ' The caplto! Tallahassee
Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988] FL 32399-1050

Citizen’s statement: |, Depestre Burton assert that the actions taken by Broward County Circuit Courts in
enforcing child support obligations against me are being carried out under the color of law, and such
actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to due process protections
under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal proceedings as guaranteed
under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

| further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unlawful authority, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC),
specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement.

000 H-202-0] % ~ (=0 3. 424 3. LI/

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signature : Q z : VT&@ |Date b /10 S_

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Temitory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, orimmunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this fitle, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

I, Depestre, Burton TTEE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named recipient and _ _.
adaress on at_ Trecing*® 4580071059000 £90 §59

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL (01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Warning—18 U.S.C.

roem GOL

§242; 18 US.C. §245; 42 US.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

Brenda D. Forman, Broward County Circuit Clerk

c/o WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 01 S.E 6™ Street, Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

PO BOX 881311 Dr. Gregory Tony, Broward County Sheriff

Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988] 601 W Broward Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33312
Citizen’s statement: |, Depestre Burton assert that the actions taken by Broward County Circuit Courts in
enforcing child support obligations against me are being carried out under the color of law, and such
actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to due process protections
under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal proceedings as guaranteed
under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

| further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unlawful autherity, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC),
specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement.

Depestre, Burton

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signatu y
TS SN Qobules Puidns Te s |pate _ &/10/83

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, orimmunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

--. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

I, Depestre, Burton TTEE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named recipient and
cadesson o BIpI2G A meconotd G5%007/0 50 0003567
Public Domain—Privacy Form COL (01)
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Violation Warning
Form COL Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Wamning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 US.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

LJim Zingale — DOR Executive Director
5050 W Tennessee St, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0100
Depestre, Burton Ann‘Cofﬁn — DOR Director
clo WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST |7 0rida Department of Revenue
R BOX e O BOX 8030 Tallshassee, Fi. 37514-5030

. . a anassee,
Port Saint Lucle, Florida [34988] Fax: 8509210792 Email: Anncoffin@floridarevenue.com
Citizen’s statement: |. Depesire Burton assert that the actions taken by Broward County Circuit Courts in
enforcing child support cbligations against me are being carried out under the color of law, and such
actions are unlawiul, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to due process protections
under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal proceedings as guaranteed
under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.
| further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unlawful authority, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC),
specifically regarding confracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement.

| ceriify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

e sgnmm&ﬁmﬂu&uﬁﬂ) JTee | Date é/{O/&Sﬂ

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

--- shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warmning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
I, Depestre, Burton TTEE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named reCiplent and
address on at . Tracking#® & 4 %0 D705,

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL (01)



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

= Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name and address of Citizen

Form COL

Name and address of Notice Recipient

im Zingale — DOR Executive Director

50 W Tennessee St, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0100
n Coffin — DOR Director

Florida Department of Revenue

ild Support Enforcement Program

Depestre, Burton
c/o WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

PO BOX 881311
. g : PO BOX 8030 Tallahassee, FL 32314-8030

Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988] Fax: 8509210792 Email: Anncoffin@floridarevenue.com
Citizen’s statement: |, Depestre Burton assert that the actions taken by Broward County Circuit Courts in
enforcing child support obligations against me are being carried out under the color of law, and such
actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including but not limited to due process protections
under the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, and rights to fair legal proceedings as guaranteed
under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

| further assert that the enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive
or unltawful authority, which violates the principles outlined in the Uniform Commercial Code (UCQ),
specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104) and the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of
the U.S. Constitution), or other applicable legal standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR
302 regarding child support enforcement.

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signaturs —_
" depuste urkoncTree Lpate_6/10/45

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can
be arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is
not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
wilifully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of
any rights, privileges, orimmunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States

.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or bath.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, inimidates or interferes with any
person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or
administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any
agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in
equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your armrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable,
as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
I, Depestre, Burton E certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named reci pient and

address on at ' - Tracking# 8 0 58 9 0710 ﬁéz m @ QQ%EIU/ 5:;;
Public Domain—Privacy Form COL (01)




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

== Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 US.C. §245; 42 US.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen
Depestre, Burton

c/o WATCH MEN EMPIRE IRREVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
PO BOX 881311

Port Saint Lucie, Florida [34988]

Name and address of Notice Recipient
Cord Byrd — Secretary of State

R.A. Gray Building

500 South Bronough Street

allahassee, FL 32399
ecretaryofState@dos.fl.ggov

Citizen’s statement: I, Depestre Burton assert that actions taken by Catalina Magistrate Catalina M Avalos and law
enforcement or government officials in relation to my domestic violence case are being carried out under the color
of law, and that these actions have violated my constitutional rights. Specifically, I believe that my rights under the
Fourth Amendment (unlawful search and seizure), Fifth Amendment (due process), and Fourteenth Amendment
(equal protection) have been violated in this case (#19010514MM10A).

I, Depestre Burton assert that actions taken by Magistrate Viamontes, Francis and Broward County Circuit Courts
Clerk, the DOR and officials in enforcing child supports obligations against me are being carried out under the color
of law, and such actions are unlawful, violating my constitutional rights, including transferring the case to Juan
Fernadez-Barquin Miami Dade County Clerk on my behalf on 4/11/24 without my knowledge nor prior notice but
not limited to due process protections under the 14* amendment of the U.S Constitution, and the rights to fair
legal proceedings as guaranteed under the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

The enforcement of child support obligations is being done improperly under coercive & unlawful authority, which
violates the principle outlined in the U.C.C specifically regarding contracts (UCC 3-104)

And the Full Faith and Credit Clause (Article IV, Section 1 of the U.S Constitution), or other applicable legal
standards, including federal regulations under 45 CFR 302 regarding child support enforcement.

1 further assert that law enforcement officers or government agents/magistrate have taken actions in excess of
their legal authority, thereby causing harm or injury to me. These actions include, but are not limited to, improper
arrest, unlawful detention, failure to protect my rights, or other violations as prescribed under 42 U.S.C. § 1983
(Civil Rights Act) for violations of constitutional rights under the color of law.

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen’s signature d.ZﬁMm WW&&/ | Date & // 0/ 02 052 g-

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You can be
arrested for this crime, and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when it is not required by law, may
be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any person in
any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected
by the Constitution or laws of the United States shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with any person from participating
in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying
for or enjoying employment, orany perquisite thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not
more than one year, or both.

42 USC 51983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State or
Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other person within the
jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the
party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest and/or civil damages! Also
understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not understand the law.

Notice of Service:

—

|, Depestre, Burton TTEE certify that this notice was sent registered mail to above named recipient and address on _ M \)

: —— et mener8 0509 0710 5970 200 891¢ U5
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